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Malave, Erin

From: Bergstresser, Laurie L. [Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LISA A. YURKIEWICZ, D.M.D., M.S., P.A. OF LAKE MARY

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please update the records of the State of Florida, to change the principal and mailing addresses for LISA A.
YURKIEWICZ, DM.D.,, M.S,, P.A. OF LAKE MARY Florida Document Number P09000091430 from:

————m———

5956 Turkey Lake Road
Orlando, Florida 32819

to

5956 Turkey Lake Road
Suite #2
Orlando, Florida 32819

Thank you,

Laurie L. Bergstresser, FRP

Corporate Paralegal

Florida Registered Paralegal -
Baker & Hostetler LLP

Direct: 407-649-4287

Email: lbergstresser@@@bakerlaw.com

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended

recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, capying

or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited,

If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediatety
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Internet communications are not assured to be secure or ¢lear of
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted. lost,
destroyed, arrive lale or incomplele. or contain viruses. Therefare,
wa do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissicns that are
present in this email, or any attachmant, that have arisen as a resull
of e-mail transmission.
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